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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
Date:                March 18, 2022 
 
To:            Wildlife Board and Regional Advisory Council Members 
 
From:        Chad Wilson, Private Lands/Public Wildlife Coordinator 
 
Subject:  2022 Cooperative Wildlife Management Unit (CWMU) permit 

recommendations 
 
The following is a summary of the 2022 CWMU recommendations for antlerless 
permits/vouchers.  There are three types of applications the DWR receives for CWMUs: new, 
renewal and change applications.  
 

• The DWR received antlerless CWMU applications for 2022 and recommends the 
approval of all of them. 

o 11 renewal applications 
o  7 change applications that require Wildlife Board approval 
o  3 new applications 

• The following table summarizes the permits we are recommending be approved by the 
Wildlife Board for 2022: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Species Private Public 

Antlerless elk 43 185 

Doe pronghorn 4 6 

Antlerless deer 0 25 

Totals 47 216 
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• There will be a total of 69 CWMUs with antlerless permits for the 2022 hunting season, 
based on the DWR’s recommendations. The following table summarizes the 
recommended number of antlerless CWMU permits statewide: 

Species Private Public 
Antlerless elk 130 1,079 
Doe pronghorn 26 42 
Antlerless deer 0 30 

Total 156 1,151 
 
 
 

       




